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Anyone approaching the town of Chlumec nad Cidlinou from any side 1 { ’ f r 1
is welcomed by the silhouette of Karlova Koruna (Charles Crown Cas- l k' l L ‘

tle). For three centuries the picturesque Baroque castle has been inher-
ently integrated in the town panorama on the bank of the River Cidlina
and in a similar way the family of Kinsky has been connected with the life [ -
of the town

Count Frantidek Ferdinand Kinsky employed the excellent artisans of that
time for the castle construction, namely the Italian architect Giovanni San-
tini Aichel and Prague builder Frantiéek Maxmilian Kafnka. The construc-
tion took place in 1721-1723 and the castle was named “"Charles Crown”
to commemorate the visit of Emperor Charles VI King of Bohemia there
The castle bears the typical features of Santini’s individuality and geniali-
ty. A cylindrical core of two storeys was adjoined with three one-storey
wings of a square ground plan. In the northern part between the wings
there is an open staircase leading to the first storey. at the front sheltered
with a bricked casing and having three entrances. The excellent central
composition is obvious even from the placement of the castle in the land-
scape, further emphasised by three alleys descending to three gates of
the park. In 1730 the castle chapel was erected, again probably by Kanka
The lack of interior premises in the castle led to the construction of out-
buildings in its vicinity - Teresian Tract and Lichtenstein Tract. In the early
19" century, the architect Koch built an Empire Orangery.

Chlumec and the Kinsky family are firmly connected with the famed tra-
dition of "par force de chiens” hunting (meaning “by strength of hounds”)
and horse breeding. Hunting game was one of the most enjoyable pas-
times of the aristocracy. Throughout history Kinsky often held the title of
Chief Master of Hunting of the Czech Kingdom, because the Chlumec es-
tate together with the Pardubice and Podébrady estates stretched over
a vast area ideal for hunting. The Chief Master was responsible for the
amount of game on the land held by the Crown and supervised the prep-
aration of hunts attended by Royals

After 1948 the castle became the property of the Czechoslovak state and
in 1969 the Baroque in Bohemia exposition, organised in co-operation
with the National Gallery, was opened there to the public. Before the ac-
tual opening of the exposition it was necessary to reconstruct the premis-
es. Based on the 1992 restitution, the property returned to the original
owners - the Kinsky family. The National Gallery exposition was replaced
with a new, interior castle exposition, relating to the history of the Kinsky
family and horse breeding in Chlumec
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The castle is one of the foremost Baroque structures in the Czech Re Vi

public and is located in the western part of Chlumec nad Cidlinou. This g )
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terior premises. The Marble Hall is used as a place for wedding ceremo- CHLUMEC NAD CIDLINOU

nies, also thanks to its separate entrance from outside Ka r I OV a K O run a
The castle is surrounded by a 20 hectare English style park continuing the SMIRICE -astle
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Chlumec nad Cidlinou je starobylé pét a pul usicove mésto vychodnich
Cech na soutoku Feky Cidliny s Bystfici. Nejstarsi zprivy o ném jsou do-
chovany z |12. stol. Krajina v jeho okoli je mirné zvinéna, lezici v pramérne
nadmorske vyice 206 metrd, s cetnymi rybniky, listnatymi a jehli¢natymi le-
sy. Nejblizsi okoli mésta je obklopeno zahradami, proto je nékdy Chlumec
nad Cidlinou nazyvan , Mésto v zahradach”. Plivodni osada vyrostla pod za-
lesnénym navrsim, na kterém stala dievéna tvrz chranici obchodni stezku
vedouci z Prahy do Kladska. Pozdéji byl postaven vodni hrad, ale b&hem tfi-
cetileté vilky bylo mésto | hrad z velké éasti znieny. Samotny hrad pak jiz
nebyl po nékolika pozarech obnovovian a misto ného bylo nad méstem vy
budovano nové Slechtické sidlo - zamek Karlova Koruna. Roku 161 | daro-
val cisaf Matyas chlumecke panstvi Slechtickemu rodu Vchynskych - pozdéji
Kinskych, ktefi jsou v soucasné dobé opét majiteli zamku a okolniho panstvi
Tradice rybnikdfstvi saha a2 do |15. stoleti a dnes je zde realna moiznost
sportovniho rybafeni. Soustava rybnikl(i obklopujicich Chlumec nad Cid-
linou s nazvy Starochlumecky, Vitkovicky a Olesnicky nahradila dnes jiz
neexistujici vysuseny Velkochlumecky rybnik, na jehoz hrazi bylo v 18. sto-
leti potlaceno selske povstani. Mezi nejatraktvnéjsi vyhledy v blizkem okoli
mésta zajisté patfi pohled na Zehunsky rybnik ze zimeéku Obora, ktery je
té2 v majetku rodu Kinskych. Zehunskym rybnikem, ktery je svou roziohou
osmym nejvétsim v Cechach, protéka Feka Cidlina. Viastni Obora nad ryb-
nikem je vyhladena chovem mufloni a daikdi

Pfekrasnou pési turu Ize naplanovat tez do chlumeckych luhi podél Feky
Cidliny. Zde se nachazi velka bazantnice a nedaleko od ni misto, kde staval
bajny strom Morana. Morana je dnes pouze zoytek tisicileteho jilmu. Ob-
roviti velikani - mnohasetleté duby - zde nejsou Zadnou vzacnosti

Chlumec nad Cidlinou is an ancient
town of five and a half thousand
people situated in East Bohemia, on
the confluence of the Rivers Cidlina
and Bystrice. The oldest preserved
records about this town date back to
the 12" century. Lying at an average
of 206 metres above sea level, the
landscape around the town is slight
ly undulating with numerous ponds,
as well as coniferous and deciduous
forests. The nearest neighbourhood
is encased with gardens and for this
reason Chlumec nad Cidlinou is of-
ten referred to as the “Town among
Gardens”. The original settlement
was founded under the wooded hill
ock, where a wooden fort used to
stand as a guard point protecting the
Prague - Klodzko trade route. Later
a moated castle was erected there,
but almost all of it and the town it-
self were damaged during the Thir
ty Years’ War. Having experienced
several fires afterwards, the actual
castle was not restored and instead
a new aristocratic residence, Karlo
va Koruna (Charles Crown Castle),
was built above the town. In 1611
the Chlumec estate was given by the
Holy Roman Emperor Matthias to
the noble family of Vchynsky - later
Kinsky, who are currently once again
the owners of the castle and the sur-
rounding estate

The tradition of fish farming dates
back to the 15" century and today
offers the possibility of sport fish-
ing. The set of ponds called Staroch-
lumecky, Vitkovicky and Olesnicky in the vicinity of Chlumec nad Cidlinou
replaced the drained and today non-existent Velkochlumecky pond. The
embankment of this pond was the place where the 18" century peasants’
uprising was crushed. The Obora Hunting Lodge, also owned by the fam-
ily of Kinsky, commands one of the most magnificent scenic views in the
town environs. namely the view of Zehun pond. This pond with the River
Cidlina flowing through it is the eighth largest in Bohemia. The actual Obo-
ra (Game Preserve) located above the pond is renowned for its moufflons
and fallow deer.

Charming walks can be enjoyed in the Chlumec meadows along the River
Cidlina. A large pheasantry is situated there and not far from it there is the
place where the mystical tree Morana once stood, today only some rem-
nants remain to remind us of the thousand-year old elm. Towering giants
oak trees, several hundred years old, can be admired on the way
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Navsitévni doba:

duben: sobota, nedéle, svitky
9:00-12:00, 13:00-16:00

kvéten, Cerven: denné kromé pondéli;
9:00-12:00. 13:00- 16:00

cervenec, srpen: denné kromé pondéli:
9:00-12:00. 13:00-17:00

zafi: denné kromé pondéli
9:00-12:00. 13:00-16:00

fijen: sobota, nedéle, svitky
9:00-12:00. 13:00-16:00

Posledni prohlidka odchazi 1/2 hodiny
pfed zaviraci dobou

Doba prohlidky - 50-60 minut
Kapacita prohlidky - cca 50 osob.
Prohlidka zamku pfi min. poctu 5
navitévniku

Jiny termin je moiny po predchozi
domluvé

Zamecky park celoroéné

Zamek je mistem konani zajimavych
akei

www. kinsky-dal-borgo.cz

Opening Hours:

April: Saturday, Sunday and Public
Holidays: 9 a.m.-12 noon, | pm.-4 pm
May, June: Daily except for Monday
9am.-12noon, | pm.-4 pm

July, August: Daily except for Monday
9am.-12noon, | pm.-5p.m
September: Dally except for Monday
9am.-I12noon, | pm.-4 p.m
October: Saturday, Sunday and Public
Holidays: 9 am.-12 noon, | p.m.-4 p.m
Last tour starts half an hour before
closing time

Duration of tour - 50-60 minutes
Tour capacity - approx. 50 persons
The castle sightseeing tours are

for 5 visitors or more

Different times can be arranged

by prior agreement.

The castle Park is open all year round
The castle is the venue of various
interesting events

www kinsky-dal-borgo.cz



Muzeum Loreta sidli v budové byvalého piaristického klastera. Plany na roz-
sahly klaster nebyly naplnény a misto toho vzniklo barokni poutni misto
s rozsahlym parkem. Park se do soucasnosti nedochoval, ale torza soch,
ktere ho zdobily, jsou vystaveny na nadvofi muzea. Budova slouzila také ja-
ko nemocnice ¢l chudobinec. Do soudasného stavu byla rekonstruovana
roku 2001. Soucasné muzeum bylo otevieno uz v roce 1930, ale koncem
osmdesatych let minulého stoleti bylo zruseno. K opétovnému otevieni do-
slo v roce 2002.

Otviraci doba:

duben: sobota, nedéle a svitky 9-12, 13-16 hod.

kvéten - zafi: denné kromé pondéli 9-12. 13-16 hod.

fijen: sobota, nedéle a svatky 9-12, 13-16 hod

Pro pfedem ohladené navitévy Ize oteviit i mimo otviraci dobu.
Kontaktni telefon: 737 724 284, e-mail: loreta@chlumecnc.cz

Velmi znamé réeni Dopadli jak sedlici u Chlumce” ma historicky pod-
klad v roce 1775. Socha rebela stojici vychodné od mésta na malém navrsi
feceném ,Skalka" byla vytvofena na pamitku porazky selského povstani
vroce | 775, Tuto udalost pfipomina | obraz o rozmérech 4 x 2,5 metru -
original od akademického malife Vincenta Benese, ktery je umistén v za-
sedaci sini méstského ufadu

Dominantou Klicperova nimésti je dékansky chram sv. Vorsily, ktery byl
postaven v letech 1536-43 a je smésici pozdni gotiky a rane renesance
Kostel prodélal nékolik pozar(, ale dochovaly se obrazy pfipisované Kar-
lu Skrétovy. Interiér kostela je v soucasnosti rokokovy. nejmladii oltai
|e ve stylu empir. V poloviné |9. stoleti byl zruien hibitov a byla zrude-
na ohradni zed'

The Loreto Museum is situated in the building of the former Piarist mon-
astery. The plan to build a large monastery did not materialise and instead
a Baroque place of pilgrimage was established with a large park. The park
has not been preserved up to this day but the torsos of the statues placed
in it are displayed at the courtyard of the Museum. The building was also
used as a hospital or poorhouse. Its present look was acquired during the
2001 reconstruction. The Museum was opened in 1930, but at the end of
the 1980s it was closed and then reopened in 2002

Opening Hours:

April: Saturday, Sunday and Public Holidays 9 a.m.-12 noon, | p.m.-4 p.m
May - September: Daily except for Monday 9 a.m.-12 noon, | p.m.-4 p.m.
October: Saturday, Sunday and Public Holidays 9 a.m.-12 noon, | p.m.-4 p.m.
Visitors booked in advance can be shown round also outside the open-
ing hours.

Contact telephone: 737 724 284, E-mail: loreta@chlumecnc.cz

The well-known saying “They ended up like peasants at Chiumec” has a his-
torical source dating back to 1775, A statue of a rebel standing east of the
town on a small knoll called "Skalka” was created as a memorial of the de-
feat of the peasant uprising in 1775, This event is also commemorated by
a4 x 2.5m painting from the artist Vincent Benes, which is placed in the
conference hall of the municipal council,

The dominating structure of Klicpera's Square is St. Ursula’s Church, built
between 1536 and 1543, and representing a mixture of late Gothic and
early Renaissance. The church has experienced several fires, but fortu-
nately paintings ascribed to Karel Skréta have survived. The present in-
terior Is of the Rococo style with the youngest altar being in the Empire
style. In the mid 19" century the cemetery was abolished and the fenc-
ing wall pulled down
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Zamel Karlova Korun

Kazdého, kdo pfijizdi k méstu Chlumec nad Cidlinou z jakékoliv svéto-
vé strany, uvita silueta zamku Karlova Koruna. Malebny barokni zamek
jiz po tfi stoleti neodmyslitelné patii k panoramatu mésta na biehu feky
Cidliny. Stejné tak je se Zivotem mésta spjat | rod Kinskych

K stavbé zamku pfizval hrabé Frantidek Ferdinand Kinsky vynikajici umél-
ce své doby, italského architekta Giovanni Santiniho Aichela a prazske-
ho stavitele Frantiska Maxmiliana Kanku. Stavba se uskutednila v letech
1721-1723. Na pocest navitévy cisafe Karla V1. byl zamek pojmenovan
Karlova Koruna. Zamek nese typické prvky Santiniho osobitosti a genia-
lity. Ke stfedovému valci o dvou patrech pfipojil thi jednopatrova kridla
étvercového pldorysu. V severni éasti mezi kiidla vsunul Santini otevie-
ne schodiété k prvnimu patru, zepfedu kryte vyzdénym plastém se tie-
mi vchody. Dokonala centrilni kompozice je patrna iz z umisténi zamku
do krajiny a to jesté bylo zdiraznéno tfemi alejemi ke tfem branam par-
ku. V roce 1730 byla nejspide také Kankou postavena zamecka kaple

Nedostatek prostorli v zamku ved| k vystavbé hospodarskych budov
v jeho okoli - Tereziansky trakt a Lichtensteinsky trakt. Na pocatku 19
stoleti vystavél stavitel Koch empirovou oranzerii.

Chlumec a Kindti jsou pevné spjati se slavnou tradici parforsnich honi
a chovem koni, Lov zvéfe patfil k nejoblibenéj$im radovankam Slechty.
Znaény vyznam mél titul nejvysiiho lovéiho Ceského kralovstvi, jehot
majitel se zodpovidal za stavy zvéFe na kralovskych panstvich a dohlizel
na pripravy stvanic s kralovskou uéasti. V této funkci se ¢asto setkava-
me se jménem Kinskych, protoe chlumecké panstvi spolecné s pan-
stvim pardubickym a podébradskym tvofilo obrovské uzemi vhodné pro
honitbu

Po roce 1948 byl zimek v drieni Ceskoslovenského statu a byla zde vy-
budovina expozice Baroko v Cechach, kterou zastifovala Nirodni gale-
rie a byla pfistupna od roku 1969. Pied otevienim expozice byla nutna
rekonstrukce prostor. V roce 1992 dochazi k restituci a majetek se na-
vraci do rukou plivodnich majitel( - rodiné Kinskych. Expozice Narodni
galerie byla nahrazena novou, interiérovou zimeckou expozici, ktera se
tyka déjin rodu Kinskych a chovu koni na Chlumci.

Zamek patfi k nejvyznamnéjéim baroknim stavbam v Cesku. Nachazi se
v zapadni éasti mésta Chlumec nad Cidlinou. Dfive tu stavala tvrz. kte-
ra byla nahrazena timto letnim sidlem. V roce 1943 doslo k velkéemu po-
2aru, pfi kterem byl zamek velmi poskozen. Veskery mobiliaf, ktery se
podafilo zachranit, byl rozvezen na zameckeé objekty po cele republice,
napf. Ziakupy. Opoéno. Ratiborice, Kozel a jiné.

Za nejkrasnéjéi prostory interiéru je povazovan Mramorovy a Sloupovy
sil. Mramorovy sal sloui | diky samostatnemu vstupu z exteriéru jako
misto svatebnich obfadd.

Zamek je obklopen anglickym parkem, ktery rozviji tfi hlavni osy zamku
a ma rozlohu 20 hektard



